
 STAFF REPORT 
 

DATE: June 28, 2023   
 
RE: 1209 United Street (permit application # T2023-0203) 
 
FROM:  Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager  
 
An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Strangler Fig 
tree that impacts both 1207 and 1209 United Street. A site inspection 
was done and documented the following: 
 

Tree Species: Strangler Fig (Ficus aurea) 
 

                                     

 
 
 
 

1207 1209 

Approximate location 

of property line. 

Photo of whole tree 

showing location, 

view 1. 



 
 

 

Two photos 

of tree 

canopy, 

views 1 & 2. 



 

Photo of trunks and canopy branches in relation to structures, view 1. 



 

Photo of tree canopy, view 3. 



 
 

 

Photo of 

tree 

canopy, 

view 4. 

Photo of 

tree 

trunks, 

view 1. 



 
 

 

Two photos 

of tree 

canopy, 

view 5 & 6. 



 
 

 

Two photos 

of tree 

canopy, 

view 7 & 8. 



 
 

 

Two 

photos of 

tree 

canopy, 

views 9 & 

10.  



 
 

 

Two photos of 

tree canopy, 

views 11 & 

12. 



 
 

 

Two 

photos of 

trunk and 

base of 

tree, view 

1 & 2.   



 
 

 

Two photos 

of tree 

surface 

roots, views 

1 & 2. 



 
 

 

Photo of 

base of 

tree and 

surface 

roots, 

view 1. 

Photo of 

tree trunk, 

view 2. 



 
 

 

Photo of 

base of tree 

and surface 

roots, view 

2. 

Photo of 

tree 

surface 

roots, 

view 3. 



 
 

 

Two 

photos of 

tree 

surface 

roots, 

views 4 & 

5. 



 
 

 

Photo of 

tree 

surface 

roots, 

view 6. 

Photo of 

base of 

tree and 

roots, 

view 3. 



 
 

 

Photo of 

tree 

trunk, 

view 3. 

Photo of 

tree 

canopy, 

view 13. 



 
 

 

Two photos of trunk and 

canopy, views 2 & 3. 



 
 

 

Two photos 

of tree trunks 

showing 

decay. 



 
 

 

Two photos 

of trunk and 

base of tree.  

There are 

three main 

trunks 

growing off 

the base of 

the tree. 



Diameter: 70.3”  
Location: 50% (very visible tree growing between two structures, roots 
close to several structures-possible impacts**.)   
Species: 100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition: 60% (overall condition is fair, some decay throughout canopy, 
large, sprawling ficus tree.)   
Total Average Value = 70% 
Value x Diameter =  49.2 replacement caliper inches 
 
 
**Note:  Property owners involved state that tree was inspected by 
an arborist, pest control specialists, and a general contractor but no 
documentation submitted with application of their comments. 
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